

Hyunmin Hester

Registered Nurse

Contact

Address

115 Mildred Way
Madison, AL, 35756

Phone

(256) 221-6383

E-mail

soehester@hotmail.com

Skills

Sanitation

Oxygen saturation standards

Well visit procedures

Acute care expertise

Trauma recovery

Chronic disease
management

Preventative health

Medication Administration

Strong clinical judgment

Intravenous therapy

Insulin medication assistance

Patient and family
advocacy

Tracheostomy Care

Collecting vitals

Attentive nursing professional presenting high level of care, patient assistance and team work during each shift. Considered hardworking and driven. Ready for new opportunity to apply exceptional nursing skills in critical setting. Diligent Nursing professional with demonstrated success in emergency patient care. Agile and responsive to dynamic patient needs and environmental conditions. Team-oriented and reliable with expert healthcare knowledge, clear verbal and written communication skills and sound clinical judgment. Driven, hardworking and veteran staff Registered Nurse bringing demonstrated patient care, medication monitoring and treatment management expertise.

Adaptable and resilient with strong attention to detail, clinical expertise and emergency response experience. Bringing 21-year record of success in nursing and desiring RN position with critical care facility.

Work History

2020-08-
2020-11

RN Staff Nurse – (Covid 19 – ICU)

University Hospital, Augusta, Georgia

2020-04-
2020-07

RN Staff Nurse – (Covid 19 intervention)

University Hospital, Newark, New Jersey

2016-06 -
Current

RN Staff Nurse

Crestwood Medical Center, Huntsville, AL

- Provided exceptional care to high-acute patients needing complex care such as ventilator management, extensive wound care and rehabilitation.
- Maintained highest levels of patient satisfaction, generating referrals to maintain productivity levels for rehabilitation unit.
- Communicated with healthcare team members to plan, implement and enhance treatment strategies.
- Educated patients and answered questions about health condition, prognosis and treatment.
- Facilitated therapeutic communication, conflict resolution and crisis intervention by redirecting negative behaviors and helping patients regain or improve coping abilities to prevent further disability.
- Offered exceptional care and support to individuals recovering from acute incidents and dealing with

chronic conditions.

Administered
medications and
treatment to patients
and monitored
responses while working
with
healthcare teams to
adjust care plans.



- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, including treatment, medications and

Fluent in Korean

EMR / EHR

Data Entry

Languages

Korean

IVs administered, discharge instructions and follow-up care.

- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols to optimize performance and safety.
- Conducted ongoing monitoring and evaluations of behaviors and conditions, and updated clinical supervisors with current information.
- Organized and managed care of patients undergoing various therapies and procedures, including procedures.
- Reported findings to quality departments after conducting routine restraint audits and worked with team to devise corrective actions for deficiencies.
- Administered different therapies and medications in line with physician orders and treatment plan.
- Performed ongoing assessments to evaluate mental health needs, working with multidisciplinary team to develop, initiate, manage and modify individualized plans of care.
- Reviewed post-operative orders and continuously monitored patients' post-operative vitals, set up PCA and fluids and oriented patients to unit to achieve optimal outcomes.
- Monitored patient condition, including interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Partnered with physicians, social workers, activity therapists, nutritionists and case managers to develop and implement individualized care plans and documented all patient interactions and interventions in electronic charting systems.
- Used first-hand knowledge and clinical expertise to advocate for patients under care and enacted prescribed treatment strategies.
- Observed and reported patient condition, progress and medication side effects to accurately document updates.
- Adhered to strict safety measures by carefully determining proper dosages before administering medications.

- Addressed disruptions in patient care, including delays in discharge, postponed procedures and discharge equipment unavailability.
- Performed frequent checks on life support equipment and made necessary adjustments to preserve optimal patient conditions.
- Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.

2004-12 -
Current

RN Staff Nurse

Huntsville Hospital, Huntsville, AL

- Updated patient charts using Cerna with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.
- Educated patients and answered questions about health condition, prognosis and treatment.
- Facilitated therapeutic communication, conflict resolution and crisis intervention by redirecting negative behaviors and helping patients regain or improve coping abilities to prevent further disability.
- Offered exceptional care and support to individuals recovering from acute incidents and dealing with chronic conditions.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, including treatment, medications and IVs administered, discharge instructions and follow-up care.
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols to optimize performance and safety.
- Organized and managed care of patients undergoing various therapies and procedures, including plasmapheresis and spine surgeries, brain surgeries, lumbar puncture procedures, and etc.
- Quickly responded to situations impacting safety and security to unit, actualizing crisis prevention interventions to control and de-escalate situations.
- Managed care from admission to discharge,

including patient assessments, care planning, health educations and discharging support to provide comprehensive care to over patients daily.

- Sustained quality standards by performing routine medication audits and upholding internal and industry best practices.
- Monitored patient reactions after administering medications and IV therapies.
- Explained course of care and medications, including side effects to patients and caregivers in easy-to-understand terms.
- Reviewed post-operative orders and continuously monitored patients' post-operative vitals, set up PCA and fluids and oriented patients to unit to achieve optimal outcomes.
- Promoted patient and family comfort during challenging recoveries to enhance healing and eliminate non-compliance problems.

1996-03 -
2001-10

RN

Catholic University Medical Hospital, Uijeongbu-si, Gyeonggi-do

- Documented patient information obtained from interviews concerning symptoms, medications and prior treatment.
- Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.
- Sustained quality standards by performing routine medication audits and upholding internal and industry best practices.
- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Monitored patient condition, including interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Informed patients and families of effective

treatment options and at-home care strategies, enhancing long-term outcomes.

- Conferred with physicians to discuss diagnoses and devise well-coordinated treatment approaches.
- Performed triage on all incoming patients and determined severity of injuries and illnesses.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Supervised professional and paraprofessional nursing staff and delegated tasks to maintain continuum of care.
- Audited charts and reviewed clinical documents to verify accuracy.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Gathered lab specimens, ordered testing and interpreted results to diagnose patients.
- Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared for lab testing.
- Diagnosed and treated patients with chronic and acute health problems such as MI, arrhythmias, asthma, COPD and pneumonia.
- Secured controlled narcotics and distributed medication on schedule to meet patient needs and minimize misuse opportunities.
- Delivered high level of quality care to diverse populations while overseeing patient admission and triaging based on acuity and appropriate department admission.

Education

1993-03 -
1995-02

Associate of Science: Nursing

Doung-U College - Sokcho, Kangwondo South Korea

1998-03 -
2000-02

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

Kyunghee University - Seoul-Si

Certifications

First Aid/CPR Certified